



VETERANS ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON

July 11, 1936

YOUR FILE REFERENCE:

Mrs. Maggie McCall
762 West Saratoga Street
Baltimore, Maryland

IN REPLY REFER TO: MBAC -b
HENSELL, Madison
WC-863 191

READY FOR
FILE
SEP 4 1937

RECEIVED FROM FIELD OFFICE FOR FILING.
FIELD RECORDS SUB-DIV.

Dear Madam:

This is in reply to your letter of June 22, 1936.

Pension accruing from the date of last payment to the date of the pensioner's death is not an asset of the estate and is not payable to heirs, but may, under certain conditions, be paid to the person who bore the expenses of last sickness and burial, or was responsible for such expenses.

If it is desired to file claim for this amount the enclosed application blank may be used for that purpose, attention being invited to a copy of the law and the instructions printed thereon.

Respectfully,

E. L. BAILEY,
Director,
Dependents Claims Service.

